New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
100C RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDC, NEW MEXICO

December 10, 1958

Mr. Harvey S. Iizel
616 West 13th St.
Apartment H
Puedlo, Colorado

Dear Sir:

We have received approval of your 5,000 one-well plugging bond
covering ¢ well located in the SWESES Section 14-29W-11W. We

have also received copiee of Form C-110, Authorization to Iransport,
indiloating that you have purchased this well.

As this well was drilled in 1926 prior to the eetablishment of the
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission, we have no official records
on i{t. JIn order for us to aseign you an allowable it will be
necessary that you rile Form C-104, a supply of which iz enclosed,
indicating a 24-hour production teet so that the correct aliowable
may be assigned.

Upon receipt of the above information we will csaign you an allowable.
Please submit form C-104 in quadruplicate.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
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